
From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 10:03 AM 
To: Brian Youngwirth 
Cc: Pamela Havelka-Rivard; Mitch Hubert 
Subject: RE: Groundwater Sampling Results for The Solberg Co - Site 2 02-05-587486 
 
Good Morning Brian, 
 
I received the status update for The Solberg Co – Site 2, and reviewed the recent groundwater sampling 
results. DNR agrees with continued monitoring of the current MWs, however, DNR requests that this be 
performed on a semi-annual basis rather than the annual basis that is proposed within your submittal.  
 
Feel free to give me a call if you would like to discuss. 
 
Thank you, 
Josie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Josie Schultz 

Cell Phone: (920) 366-5685 
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov 
 

 

From: Brian Youngwirth <brian@clse.pro>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 9:46 PM 
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Re: Groundwater Sampling Results 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Yes, should be sometime this week or early next week. 

Sent from my iPhone 
 

On Aug 29, 2023, at 5:49 PM, Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
wrote: 

  
Hi Brian – Will a separate status update be coming in for The Solberg Co – Site 2 for the 
PFAS sampling results? 

http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov


  
Thanks, 
Josie 
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Josie Schultz 

Cell Phone: (920) 366-5685 
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov 

 
 

  

From: Brian Youngwirth <brian@clse.pro>  
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 8:59 AM 
To: Nanci LaChapelle <NLaChapelle@4bcs.com> 
Cc: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Groundwater Sampling Results 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

  

Nanci, attached are the groundwater results from the monitoring wells located on your 
property (MW-12, MW-13, MW-15, MW-16, and PZ-2) for the sampling round 
performed on July 24, 2023.  I am working on a Status Update for the project that 
should be available on the WDNR database sometime in September.   
  
Brian Youngwirth, P.G. 
Senior Geologist, Carow Land Surveying & Environmental 
615 North Lynndale Drive, Appleton, Wisconsin 54914 
brian@clse.pro 
Cell Phone: 920-229-8600 
Appleton Office: 920-731-4168  
Connect with us on  

Facebook, Instagram and LinkedIn! 
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